






City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Ana Cristina Garcia</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Design Review Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Landscape Design Professional</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Joint Mayor & Council</i>	Date Appointed: <i>mm/dd/yy.</i>	Term of Position: * <i>4/4/2022</i> to <i>4/3/2024</i> <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Magnolia</i>	Zip Code: <i>98199</i>	Contact Phone No.: 
Background: <p>Ms. Garcia is a trained Landscape Architect and works as a Designer at Gustafson Guthrie Nichol. Her work focuses on institutional, corporate, and civic projects. Prior to moving to Seattle, Ms. Garcia was a consultant and design team member at the Office of James Burnett, working on corporate landscape projects, and has additional professional experience at architecture and landscape architecture firms in Massachusetts and Hawaii.</p> <p>Ms. Garcia earned Bachelor of Arts degrees in architectural studies and Latin American studies at Hobart and William Smith Colleges in New York and a Master of Landscape Architecture degree from the Harvard Graduate School of Design. While a student, Ms. Garcia worked as a Teaching Assistant and Teaching Fellow for design, architecture, and teaching courses.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date: 5/31/2022	Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date: 5/31/2022	Appointing Signatory: <i>Dan Strauss</i> <i>Councilmember, District 6</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

ANA CRISTINA GARCIA

EDUCATION

Harvard Graduate School of Design (GSD)
Master in Landscape Architecture
May 2018

Hobart and William Smith Colleges (HWS)
Bachelor of Arts
May 2014
Majors: Architectural Studies and
Latin American Studies
Minor: Studio Art

AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS

Phi Beta Kappa

Senior Architecture Prize for Leadership,
Service and Academic Achievement

Honors in Architectural Studies

Eric Cohler Internship and Travel Award

AFFINITY GROUPS

Jubilee Women's Center Seattle, WA
Volunteer

Climbers of Color Seattle, WA
Member










Women in Design Cambridge, MA
Member

SKILLS

Languages

English 
Spanish 

Software

Adobe 
Auto CAD 
Revit 
Vectorworks 
Rhinoceros 3D 
Grasshopper 
Lumion 
Sketch-Up 
ArcGIS 

EXPERIENCE

Gustafson Guthrie Nichol (GGN) Seattle, WA
Designer | July 2018-Present
Design Team member working on institutional, corporate and
civic project. Project Manager for Bellevue, WA based corporate
tech campus

Office of James Burnett (OJB) Boston, MA
Consultant | June - Decmeber 2017
Design Team member working on coorporate landscape projects

Reed Hilderbrand LLC Boston, MA
Intern | Sep 2015-May 2016
Design Team member working on institutional and high-end
residential projects

Lemon Brooke Landscape Architecture Concord, MA
Intern | June-Aug 2015
Complete drawings for schematic and design development in
playground and residential projects

Minatoishi Architects Honolulu, HI
Intern | June-Aug 2014
Archival research and compilation of official documents for submittal
to the National Register of Historic Places

HWS Arts and Architecture Department Geneva, NY
Teaching Assistant | Jan-May 2014
Course: 3-D Design
Mentor students in work development

HWS Center for Teaching and Learning Geneva, NY
Lead Teaching Fellow | Aug 2013-May 2014
Plan and lead training sessions for Teaching Fellows in
various disciplines

HWS Center for Teaching and Learning Geneva, NY
Architecture Teaching Fellow | Aug 2012-May 2014
Tutor students in courses within the Architectural
Studies curriculum

HWS Arts and Architecture Department Geneva, NY
Teaching Assistant | Sept-Dec 2012
Course: Arch Design Studio I
Facilitate critiques and student work development

HWS Residential Education Geneva, NY
Resident Assistant | Aug 2011- May 2014
Program community events in Residential halls

Office of the Mayor | Jun-Aug 2011 Elizabeth, NJ
Co-Supervisor of the Youth Task Force
Community outreach on behalf of the Mayor



Design Review Board

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, *all* members are subject to City Council confirmation, *two-year* terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 *Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)*

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
3	M		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda L.	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	M		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

9	M		24.	Local Community, E	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		26.	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		27.	Development, W	Ratray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		29.	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		34.	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Hevly, Charlotte	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	M		37.	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F		38.	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
			40.	Development, CA	Vacant	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F		41.	Business/Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
			42.	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	10	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	7	0	0	1
Council	9	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	20	20	0	0	6	0	3	0	0	29	0	0	2

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.